THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON
RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moady (21* Street)
Fifth (5% Floor
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

February 28, 2018

RE: ADDENDUM #1
RFQ #B181034, Highway 3 Boat Ramp

To All Prospective Qualifiers,

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal qualification submittals:

NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE CORRECTION:
The non-mandatory pre-bid conference scheduled for Wednesday, March 7, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. has been canceled.

Please send qualification submittals to:
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
Attention: Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB
722 Moody (21* Street), Fifth (5%) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550

As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent,
722 Moody, Fifth (5*) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
Fax: (409) 621-7987
E-mail: rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely, Q——/—\

Rufus G. der, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5*) Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

March 14, 2018

PROJECT NAME: Highway 3 Boat Ramp

BID NO: B181034

RE: ADDENDUM #2

To All Prospective Qualifiers,

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your qualification submittal(s):

Question #1:  The County wants an ADA accessible kayak launch. Should we assume that the County wants all
Jacilities (restrooms, fishing cleaning, and pier) to be ADA accessible?

Response: Yes.
Question #2:  The County wants to obtain a USACE Permit prior to beginning the collection of data or design
engineering. Is the County aware that some basic engineering and drawings must be included in the

USAC Permit? How should we address this in our proposal?

Response: Yes. Address as needed to ensure there is an understanding of additional fees required to obtain the
permit.

Question #3:  Does the County have existing permits for the boat ramp facility?

Response: None that we are aware of.

Question #4:  Are the existing pier or bulkhead to be rebuilt?

Response: No.

Question #5:  Will the County supply us with a boundary survey for the property?

Response: Attached you will find the GCAD of the boundaries of the property.

Question #6:  Are we allowed to use 11x17 pages and will they count as 2 pages towards the 15-page limit?

Response: Yes, you are allowed to use 11x17 pages. Yes they will count as 2 pages.
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Question #7:  The second page of the “Qualification Form” appears to pertain to a construction contractor’s
Jinancial capability. If it is your intent to relate this to engineering service providers, would you prefer
references from past sub-consultants rather than suppliers of materials?

Response: We would prefer references from past sub-consultants.

As a reminder, all questions regarding this qualification must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5") Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB, Purchasing
Agent, via e-mail at rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.
Sincerely, o

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County
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